
From:
Sent:

Redacted

11/1/2012 9:58:14 AM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Unattended Orange Duffle Bag

Oh, that’s good! But I was a little disappointed ... I thought it was going to conclude by noting
that the bag had been destroyed up by a team of demolitiorPexperts.

e
d
a
c
tHave you relocated to the 25th?
e
d

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday. November 01, 2tTrzl 9:56 AM 
Tol Redacted |
Subject: FW: Unattended Orange Duffle Bag

fyi

From: |Redacted____________
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 9:35 AM
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 25th FI
Subject: Unattended Orange Duffle Bag

Good Morning 25th Floor,

One of the supervisor on our floor noticed an unattended orange duffle/gym bag (no name, not 
labeled) sitting on the table in our mail area by the service elevators.
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mailto:SBD


In an effort to be better safe than sorry, this bag is now with Corporate Security 223-3622.

Our apologies in advance for any inconvenience this may have cost you, but we are acting as 
safety stewards for our teammates.

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Director’s Assistant - Short-Term Electric Supply

Redacted

Redacted

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0306196

http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

